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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE CO. LTD 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
No. 24, Whites Road, Chennai - 600014 

CIN: U93090TN1938GOI000108 

Date - 16.07.2018 

Tender 112 - Replacement of Network Equipment - Clarifications 
Following clarifications are being issued to the above referred RFP. The bidders to note that this clarification shall form an integral part of the above referred RFP and resulting contracts, 
if any. 

S# Page# Clause Query Clarification 

1 19 
Annexure- 2 Technical Specs Compliance Sheet - 48 port 
Network Switch 

Is there any requirement of Stacking Technology and In case 
of requirement of stacking module please specify the stack 
cable length 

No stacking requirements 

2 19 
Annexure- 2 Technical Specs Compliance Sheet - 48 port 
Network Switch 

Please specify uplink SFP to be factor in BOQ 1G or 10G and 
SMF or MMF 

the amount should be strictly as per 
the BoM / Commercial bid format, 
irrespective of the parts required as 
per the specifications 

3 19 
Annexure- 2 Technical Specs Compliance Sheet - 48 port 
Network Switch 

Please specify implementation/configuration requirement 
with respect to major features on switches. For ex. VLAN 
Configuration, Mgmt IP etc. 

Resources can help our existing 
vendor, M/s. DXC Services in 
configuring the devices 

4 19 

Annexure- 2 Technical Specs Compliance Sheet - 48 port 
Network Switch 
Point-17 - Should be able to configure Loopback 
interface address 
Point-19 - Should support Access Control Lists (ACLs) 

Please specify if there is requirement of Layer-3 features as 
majority of the specification based on Layer-2 features expect 
mentioned in this clause. 

No Layer 3 features are required 

5 19 
Annexure- 2 Technical Specs Compliance Sheet - 48 port 
Network Switch 
Point-29 - Should have external redundant power supply 

Please specify if external Redundant power supply / 
accessories to be included in BOQ. 

the amount should be strictly as per 
the BoM / Commercial bid format, 
irrespective of the parts required as 
per the specifications 

6 21 
Annexure 3 - Technical Specs Compliance Sheet - 
Network Router 

Please specify if fiber module to be considered for wan 
connectivity and also specify fiber module type SMF or MMF 
as ISP might provide Fiber link for WAN connectivity 

Fiber module need not be considered 
for WAN connectivity 

7 21 
Annexure 3 - Technical Specs Compliance Sheet - 
Network Router 

Please specify implementation/configuration requirement 
with respect to major features on Router. For ex. BGP/OSPF 
Configuration, IPSEC Configuration etc.. 

these are handled by the current 
vendor M/s. DXC Services and these 
details shall be shared to the L1 
Vendor alone, after entering into 
agreement. 

8 NA General 
Please share network diagram of DC & DR for further 
understanding on migration of devices so as to plan 
implementation 

network diagram can be shared only 
to the L1 bidder after entering into 
agreement. 
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE CO. LTD 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
No. 24, Whites Road, Chennai - 600014 

CIN: U93090TN1938GOI000108 

Date - 16.07.2018 

Tender 112 - Replacement of Network Equipment - Clarifications 

S# Page# Clause Query Clarification 

9 16 Payment Terms   

AMC payment for the 2nd and 3rd 
year shall be released quarterly in 
arrears; after submission of necessary 
invoices along with relevant 
documents. 

 


